NPSGP
302 /hb
1€ Jan R0

800e5(Skagit Riv & Trids)L8 EPSaP 23 Jammary 1950

Mr. Fraok Ncleoghlin

President, Puget Sound Power amd Light Company
Stuart Building

Seattle 1, Washington

Dear Sir:

The Seattle Engineer District is making am over-all study of possible
f1ood-control methods in the Skagit River Basin. This investigation has
MthMudown&mlmMrmpudmw
:{1{1‘;04 control, including doth their emgineering and economic feasi-
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the present lske operating level during the flood season or by raising
Beker dam. Preliminary studies indicate that the cost of lost power from .
-

s reduced laks level would be more expensive than other

of equivalent protection. the record, however, we would like to kmow
what the attitude of your compsay would be for such a proposal assuming
that full reisbursement would De made for the powsr lost, :

In regard to the second method, raising Baker dam, we would liks
techmical information or opinioms coveriag the following points:

(1) Would major modification of the dam section de required to
maintain its stebility if new spillway gates were iastalled to raise the
lske level 20 to 0 feet?

(2) What chamges, if say, would be required in existing tarbines
and gemerators for operation under the increased heads indicated in (1)7
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Larry Kunzler
Note
Flood storage in Shannon Lake was "worthwhile" looking into.
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(3) The attitude of the Puget Sound Power amd Light Company
to such raising of the lake as indicated, provided that existing gener-
ating capacity were not disturbed.

I should appreciate a reply as soon as it is convenient for you to
make one. If further information is desired, a conference with me or
ny staff may be arranged at any time.
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